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Bee:
Subject: Notice to parties- Non DEER Ex Ante Case Management Statement

Dear Parties to A.08-07-021, A.08-07-022, A.08-07-023, and A.08-07-031:

Energy Division has compiled the various parties' positions in the Master Case Management Statement 
(CMS) document and posted it in the ED Public Documents Area. Staff copied and pasted the parties' 
positions, and made some formatting edits for presentation purposes. If you spot a copy and paste 
error, please let me know immediately. Upon review, parties should provide by email to ED staff,
Peter Lai at peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov, a declaration stating whether the party wishes to associate itself 
with the said statement report (including dissenting opinions), and whether it wishes to sponsor the 
report. Sempra Utilities has offered to file the Motion seeking the right to file the report along with 
the CMS report. I will assist Sempra in coordinating with those parties who wish to jointly file the 
motion with Sempra. Per the schedule below, ALJ Gamson is expecting the CMS this Friday.

To download the Master Case Management Statement Report document:

• Click on the following link: http://www.energydataweb.com/cpuc/
• Click on "Create an account" (if you do not have one)
• Fill in the "Registration Form"
• Under topics, subscribe to " 2010-12 Custom Applications/Projects Review Process"
• Click on " 2010-12 Custom Applications/Projects Review Process" after it appears under the "My 

Topics" area
• Click on the links for "Master Case Management Statement Doc" to open or save the document

Schedule:

February 10, 2011: Parties to upload their positions document on to ED's Public Documents Area by 
close of business day.
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February 14, 2011: ED posts, by close of business day, on the Public Documents Area the collated 
master Case Management Statement Report with the parties positions.

February 16, 2011: Parties will email, by close of business day, a declaration to ED staff stating 
whether party will be associate with report or not, and if they wish to sponsor the report.

February 18, 2011: Sponsoring party (or parties) will file a motion to submit the Case Management 
Statement Report to AU Gamson.

Thank you,

Peter Lai

Energy Division
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